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The Administrator also establishes
aggregate production quotas for all other
schedule I and II controlled substances
included in 21 CFR 1308.11 and
1308.12 at zero. In accordance with 21
CFR 1303.13 and 21 CFR 1315.13, upon
consideration of the relevant factors, the
Administrator may adjust the 2017
aggregate production quotas and
assessment of annual needs as needed.

Dated: September 26, 2016.
Chuck Rosenberg,
Acting Administrator.
[FR Doc. 2016-23988 Filed 10-4—16; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air
Act

On September 29, 2016, the
Department of Justice lodged a proposed

Consent Decree with the United States
District Court for the Northern District
of California in the lawsuit entitled
United States v. Chemoil Corporation,
Civil Action No. 16-5538.

The United States alleges that in 2011,
2012, and 2013 Chemoil violated
Section 211(o) of the Clean Air Act
(“CAA”), 42 U.S.C. § 7545(0), and the
Renewable Fuel Standard, 40 CFR part
80 (“RFS2”), by exporting renewable
fuel without retiring at least 72.7
million Biomass-Based Diesel (D4)
credits (Renewable Identification
Numbers or “RINs”’) which it was
required to do in order to meet its
Renewable Volume Obligation (“RVO”).
The United States further alleges that
Chemoil failed to submit to the
Environmental Protection Agency
required reports related to its export
activity. To remedy these alleged
violations, the proposed Consent Decree
requires Chemoil to pay a civil penalty
of $27 million and retire 65 million D4

RINs in addition to the 7.7 million RINs
Chemoil retired in March of this year.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, Environmental
Enforcement Section and should refer to
United States v. Chemoil Corporation,
D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2—-1-11066. All
comments must be submitted no later
than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email ....... pubcomment-
ees.enrd @usdoj.gov.


mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
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To submit Send th ] than thirty (30) days after the these allegations against Defendants
comments: end them to: publication date of this notice. FKT Resort Management LLC, FKT

: Comments may be submitted either by Bayley Family Limited Partnership,
By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General, email or by mail: Fred W. Bayley, Kathleen M. Bayley,

U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the Consent Decree may be examined
and downloaded at this Justice
Department Web site: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees.
We will provide a paper copy of the
Consent Decree upon written request
and payment of reproduction costs.
Please mail your request and payment
to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $8.00 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury.

Bob Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2016—24020 Filed 10-4—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air
Act

On September 29, 2016, the
Department of Justice lodged a proposed
Consent Decree with the United States
District Court for the Western District of
Pennsylvania, Erie Docket, in the
lawsuit entitled United States v. Erie
Coke Corporation, Case No. 1:16—cv—
238.

The Consent Decree resolves the
claims of the United States set forth in
the complaint against Erie Coke
Corporation for injunctive relief and
civil penalties in connection with the
company’s coke by-product recovery
plant located in Erie, Pennsylvania,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Clean Air
Act (“CAA”), 42 U.S.C. 7413. Under the
proposed Consent Decree, Erie Coke
would perform injunctive relief to
inventory, monitor, and control benzene
emissions. It will also pay a civil
penalty of $500,000.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Erie Coke Corporation,
D.]. Ref. No. 90-5-2—-1-09614/1. All
comments must be submitted no later

To submit .
comments: Send them to:
By email ....... pubcomment-
ees.enrd @usdoj.gov.
By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General,

U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the Consent Decree may be examined
and downloaded at this Justice
Department Web site: https://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/

Consent Decrees.html. We will provide
a paper copy of the Consent Decree
upon written request and payment of
reproduction costs. Please mail your
request and payment to: Consent Decree
Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box
7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $17.25 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury. For a paper copy
without the appendices and signature
pages, the cost is $15.75.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division

[FR Doc. 2016-24111 Filed 10-4—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent
Decree

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. FKT Resort
Management LLC, et al., No. 2:16—cv—
00496—-JAW, was lodged with the
United States District Court for the
District of Maine on September 28,
2016.

The proposed Consent Decree
concerns a complaint filed by the
United States against Defendants FKT
Resort Management LLC, FKT Bayley
Family Limited Partnership, Fred W.
Bayley, Kathleen M. Bayley, Thomas R.
Bayley, Bayley Hill Deer & Trout Farm,
Inc., and Bayley’s Campground, Inc.,
pursuant to 33 U.S.C. 1311, 1319, 1344,
to obtain injunctive relief from and
impose civil penalties against the
Defendants for violating the Clean Water
Act by discharging pollutants without a
permit into waters of the United States.
The proposed Consent Decree resolves

Thomas R. Bayley, Bayley Hill Deer &
Trout Farm, Inc., and Bayley’s
Campground, Inc. by requiring those
Defendants to restore the impacted
areas, perform mitigation, and to pay a
civil penalty.

The Department of Justice will accept
written comments relating to the
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this
Notice. Please address comments to
Amy J. Dona, Trial Attorney for the
United States Department of Justice,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Environmental Defense
Section, Post Office Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044, and refer to
United States v. FKT Resort
Management LLC, et al., D] #90-5—-1-1—
19988.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the District of
Maine, 156 Federal Street, Portland, ME
04101. In addition, the proposed
Consent Decree may be examined
electronically at http://www.justice.gov/
enrd/consent-decrees.

Cherie L. Rogers,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Defense Section, Environment and Natural
Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2016—24021 Filed 10-4—16; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1110—NEW]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; A Newly
Approved Data Collection, National
Use-of-Force Data Collection

AGENCY: Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Department of Justice.
ACTION: 60-day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice
(DQYJ), Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) Criminal Justice Information
Services (CJIS) Division, will be
submitting the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget) for review and
approval in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 60 days until
December 5, 2016.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
ensure that comments on the
information collection are received,


https://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
https://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
https://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees
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mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
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